

Grace Wagner

From: City of Saint Paul <cityofsaintpaul@public.govdelivery.com>
Sent: Friday, March 27, 2026 12:43 PM
To: Grace Wagner
Subject: Courtesy Copy: Sound Level Variance Application Xcel Energy CP RR Crossing Eagle Parkway and Shepard Road

This is a courtesy copy of an email bulletin sent by Grace Wagner.

This bulletin was sent to the following groups of people:

Subscribers of ENS - D9: West 7th / Fort Road Federation (1447 recipients)

An application for a sound level variance has been received from Jason Alley, for Xcel Energy, for an Xcel Energy CP RR Crossing at Eagle Pkwy and Shepard Rd. construction event occurring from May 7 to May 21, 2026, from the hours of 7:00 am to 7:00 pm and all hours “while tunneling through RR Zone A.” The construction will take place at the intersection of Eagle Parkway and Shepard Road. Further details on this event will be forthcoming.



SAINT PAUL
MINNESOTA

Questions? [Contact Us](#)

STAY CONNECTED:



SUBSCRIBER SERVICES:

[Manage Preferences](#) | [Unsubscribe from ALL](#) | [Help](#)